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_________________________________________ 
ADDENDUM NO. 5 TO  

RFP 9600-61: Locum Tenens Referrals 
 
 
Date: June 1, 2018 
To:  All Vendors Interested in Re-Released RFP # 9600-61 
From: Kristen Aldrich, Deputy Purchasing Agent, NMC Contracts Division 
Subject:  Addendum No. 5 to RFP #9600-61 
 
This Addendum No. 5 contains all of the remaining questions received up through the deadline 
which were not released in previous Addenda. THIS ADDENDUM ALSO CONTAIN A 
REVISED PROPOSAL DUE DATE OF JUNE 8, 2018. 
 
 This acknowledgement signature page of Addendum No. #5 should be submitted with your bid 

proposal. If a proposal was sent in prior to receiving this Addendum No. 5 you may send in this 
Addendum via email to aldrichk@natividad.com on or before the proposal due date of June 8, 2018. 

 
 

RECEIPT IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED OF ADDENDUM NO. 5 TO RFP # 9600-61 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Authorized Company Signature      Date 
 
_________________________________________ 
Printed Name  
 
_________________________________________ 
Company Name 
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Question 1: What Radiology Diagnostic modalities are required?  County has an exclusive contract 
with a medical group to provide all radiology services.  In the unlikely event that there is a need for 
radiology coverage, details will be provided at time of the assignment. 
  
Question 2: What Radiology Interventional procedures are required? County has an exclusive 
contract with a medical group to provide all radiology services.  In the unlikely event that there is a 
need for radiology coverage, details will be provided at time of the assignment. 
  
Question 3: What is the Patient volume for clinic and on-call for each specialty? 
Answer:  Patient volumes vary by specialty.  Details will be provided at time of assignment. 
  
Question 4: For the Nurse Practitioners and the Physician Assistant specialties listed there is no 
exact specialty they are related to?  
Answer:  Currently Natividad only utilizes trauma/critical care and neonatal NPs.   
 
Question 5: Is the “9 hour day” requirements for some specialties billing as overtime or is just 
quoted as an 8 hour day? 
Answer:  The rate for the specialties that specify “9 hour day” should be a 9 hour day rate, not 8 hours 
plus overtime.  
 
Question 6: For Pricing for on-call all-inclusive 8 hour with profit. 
THIS QUESTION IS UNCLEAR SO WE WILL PROVIDE A DEFINITION as to what is considered 
“on call”: 
Answer:  Critical Care Surgery is 24 hour in-house call; all other specialties are 24 hour call including 8 
hours of in-house patient care.  
 
Question 7: What rates were used last year? 
Answer:   Rate sheets from the agreements for last year are attached. 
 
Question 8: Is 24-hour call for Anesthesia and CRNA weekend or holiday 24-hour call, (typically 
7AM Sat to 7AM Sun and 7AM Sun to 7AM Mon, but it seems from Natividad’s stipulation, it 
would include up to 8 hours of callback)? 
Answer:  County has an exclusive contract with a medical group to provide all anesthesia services.  In 
the unlikely event that there is a need for anesthesia coverage, details will be provided at time of the 
assignment. 
 
Question 9: Are your ER doctors contracted by a separate group? (we noticed Vituity is the 
practice management group who is advertising your ER physician jobs.) 
Answer:  County has an exclusive contract with Vituity to provide emergency medicine services. 
 
Question 10: From last year, can you provide the number of requested candidates for each 
specialty? 
Answer: Critical Care/ICU -1; Critical Care Surgery -1; Gastroenterology -1; Pathology -1; Physical 
Medicine & Rehabilitation -2; Vascular Surgery -2 
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REVISED RFP CALENDAR WITH DUE DATE CHANGED FROM JUNE 4, 2018 to JUNE 8, 
2018: 
 

3.0 CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
 
3.1 Issue RFP 

 
Tuesday May 1, 2018 

3.2 Deadline for Written Questions 
 

By 1:00 PM (PST) Monday May 14, 2018  

3.3 Proposal Submittal Deadline 
 

Friday June 8, 2018 

3.4 Estimated Notification of Selection 
 

June 2018 

3.5 Estimated AGREEMENT Date 
 

August 1, 2018 

This schedule is subject to change as necessary. 
 
END - 
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